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From: ALEH <email@koshermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>

Subject: [EXT] - For ALEH’s kids, a safe and stimulating summer begins with YOU...
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A1l People. No Limits.

YOU can give our ALEH kids a
rich summer experience!

As we continue to shield our immunocompromised
residents with severe disabilities from COVID-19,
our usual summer programming will have a new
look and take on an added level of urgency.

For our kids, summer programming isn’t just about
fun — it’s also a critical framework for ongoing
special education and individualized growth and
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development.

With YOUR HELP, we can still provide them with
wonderful opportunities for educational enrichment
and stimulating summer fun in a safe and secure
environment, including:

On-site Water Fun with
small pools and sensory
games

Beach

Simulations complete with
sand, water, sea shells and
ice cream

Virtual Reality Games that
encourage movement and
communication

Indoor Carnivals,
Petting Zoos and
Magic Shows

Music therapy,
Creative Arts and
Puppet Therapy

And so much more!

YOUR SUPPORT will also help us maintain our
sterile environment by ensuring the constant
sanitization of all facilities and providing our
staff and volunteers with personal protective
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equipment and private transportation.

A safe, stimulating and joyful summer for our
amazing ALEH kids begins with YOU!

DONATE NOW

o Facebook @ Website ° YouTube Instagram

ALEH is a registered non-profit organization in
\ Israel, USA, Canada and the UK.

Al People. No Limits www.aleh.org | aleh@aleh.org
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KosherMedia
Tel: 212-564-4309

email@koshermedia.com

This email was sent to sberger@yu.edu
You received this email because you are registered with KosherMedia
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